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CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretar.y and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 02, 2011, the Commissian decided
by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6398:

1. Find no reason to believe that Joseph A. Sestak, Jr., Sestak for

Senate, and Margaret M. Infanfino, in her official capacity as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(d) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11.

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attes

Thise o, 1 o”aw&mamw

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Secretary and Clerk of the Comrmssmn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA CER
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED JUN 14 201

Mary Barket
Nazareth, PA 18064

RE: MUR 6398
Dear Ms. Barket:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on
October 19, 2010. On June 2, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, the Commission determined that there was no reason to
believe the respondenss violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, es amensdrd.

Therefore, the Commission decided to close its file in this matter on Jume 2, 2011.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g (a)(8).
Sincerely,

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN 14 201
Jared Solomon
Kohn, Swift & Graf, P.C.
One South Broad Street
Suite 2100
Philadelphia, PA 19107
RE: MUR 6398
Joe Sestak
Sestak for Senate and Treasurer

Dear Mr. Solomon:

On October 26, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (“Act”).

On June 2, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the complaint,
and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe your clients violated 2

U.S.C. §441d(d)and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

Documents related to the cast will be placed on the public reeord within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforeement eand Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003).

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to
this mutter at (202) 694-1650.
Sincerely,

Christopher Hu,
ing G

BY: Jeff]S.Jo
Supervisory Attorney
Complaints Examination and

Legal Administration

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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